Trepagrnier, Timothy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Susan,

Budweg, Greta L

Monday, September 27, 2010 12:02 PM

Halpenny, Susan M

Dixon, Ruth P; Thomas, David; Chan, Hoi-May (CBER); Samaan Marian; Chung, Phap;
Cowels, AIlyson

RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

We are running sweeps in Kb)(5ﬁ§9}3 database to find this
shipment prior to arrival - — ' -Jidentified 2 similar shipments
with our sweep with UPS-9066861-5 and 112-8992979-0. We'll keep
you posted on anything we find.

Greta

Greta L. Budweg

Watch Commander
FDA/ORA/ORO/Prior Notice Center
866-521-2297 main phone
703-261-8439 phone

703-261-8625 fax
greta.budweg@fda.hhs.gov

————— Original Message---—-—

From: Halpenny,
September 27, 2010 12:44 PM

Sent: Monday,

Susan M

To: Thomas, David

Cc: Dixon, Ruth P; Budweg, Greta L
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Good day,

It would be helpful if you could provide Memphis the airway bill
for this shipment. We can follow-up with the broker to see
if/and when the shipment is beln Also we would be
able to track the shipment thru | ‘» : (b) (5) , I apprec1ate
any information you can provide.' -

Susan M. Halpenny

Supervisory Investigator

FDA, New Orleans District, Imports
Voice (901) 333-3521

FDA000073



Fax (901) 333-3576

————— Original Message—-———--

From: Budweg, Greta L

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:31 AM

To: Schafer, Patricia

Cc: ORA SE NOL Import Supervisors; Taube, Anthony C
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Hi Pat,

I suggested to Dave Thomas that this information would be
helpful to the Memphis entry reviewers. Dave indicated that no
entry has been made at this time. 1I'll continue to pass on any
information related to this shipment.

Greta

Greta L. Budweg

Watch Commander
FDA/ORA/ORO/Prior Notice Center
866-521-2297 main phone
703-261-8439 phone

703-261-8625 fax
greta.budweglfda.hhs.gov

————— Original Message—--—--—-

From: Thomas, David

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Budweg, Greta L

Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High '

Dave Thomas
FDA Imports
Phoenix, AZ
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————— Original Message—--——---

From: Thomas, David

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 8:23 AM

To: Taube, Anthony C '

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K';
'CHARLES FLANAGAN'

Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Importance: High

Prior Notice Center Director, Anthony Taube:

RE: Lethal Injection pharmacology:

Sir:

I have an entry of 3 components of a lethal injection, 1)
Thiopental, 2) Pancuronium, 3) Potassium Chloride departing

o, 0N this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry
: Phoenix. As of this communication, no entry has been

These pharmaceuticals are needed to carry out an execution here
in Arizona, and are not for public consumption. Attached is
Please find attached explanatory documentation and DEA
registration for the Arizona Corrections facility.

Lastly, should I be advising anyone else?
Respectfully,
David Thomas, DCM

FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

Charles:

We are in receipt of your communication and PDF attachments. I
have CC'd my Supervisor, Mr. Strickland, and our Imports
Director Mr. Solis for their review.

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office
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————— Original Message—-———-

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [mailto:CFLANAG@azcorrections.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 5:04 PM

To: Thomas, David

Subject: Pharmaceuticals from Dream Pharma, LTD. of London,
England :

Good Afternoon Mr. Thomas:

Thank you so much for your assistance with this matter. I have
attached to this email a copy of the correspondence what will be
shipped with the pharmaceuticals. It also includes the
Department of Corrections' "Substance Control Registration
Certificate". The second attachment is a list of the items that
will be shipped to our facility; to include quantities purchased
and the last attachment is the revised DEA Registration which
includes certification for Schedule 2 drugs.

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you
require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me. Here is my information:

Charles Flanagan

Deputy Director

Arizona Department of Corrections
1601 W. Jefferson - MC 445
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

(602) 542-3611 Office

(602) 377-5334 Cell

(602) 364-0601 Fax
cflanag@azcorrections.gov
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Trepagnier, Timothy

From: Thomas, David

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Schafer, Patricia; Halpenny, Susan M; Dixon, Ruth P; Boling, Randy N

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'cflanag@azcorrections.gov'; 'michael.dean@dhs.gov'
Subject: RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Patricia;
Correspondence received, thank you. | will email your staffing the Entry number once transmitted.

Respectfully,

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

From: Schafer, Patricia

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:02 AM

To: Thomas, David; Halpenny, Susan M; Dixon, Ruth P; Boling, Randy N

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'cflanag@azcorrections.gov'; ‘'michael.dean@dhs.gov'
Subject: Re: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Susan, Ruth and Randy-- please read this email.

David Thomas- thank you for your email. | will be out of the office for about 2.5 weeks. Please keep my staff aware of this
shipment and others.

Thanks, Patt Schafer
Patricia Schafer,

Director, Compliance Branch and Import Operations
New Orleans District Office

From: Thomas, David

To: Schafer, Patricia

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; '"CHARLES FLANAGAN' <cflanag@azcorrections.gov>; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'
<michael.dean@dhs.gov>

Sent: Mon Sep 27 12:03:04 2010

Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Ms. Schafer:
FDA Supervisor SCSO:
Memphis, TN

RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology arrival
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These drugs will be coming in on a(b) (4) flight from U.K. tomorrow, with destination Port of Entry Phoenix® @ At this
writing, the Entry has not been made by filer! St ( ) (4) ' 1 will advise you of the
Entry number once it has been transmitted ABI. ‘

Please do not detain this entry. The product is scheduled for immediate delivery to Arizona Corrections Department upon
arrival and examination at Phoenix, Port of Entry, ® "€,

Should you have any questions, please notify me immediately at the contact information below.

Respectfully,

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office
480-829-7396 x 12

----- Original Message--—-
From: Thomas, David

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 8:23 AM

To: Taube, Anthony C

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'; 'CHARLES FLANAGAN'
Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Importance: High

Prior Notice Center Director, Anthony Taube:
RE: Lethal Injection pharmacology:
Sir:

| have an entry of 3 components of a lethal injection, 1) Thiopental, 2) Pancuronium, 3) Potassium Chloride departing
London this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry ‘”‘E’ , Phoenix. As of this communication, no entry has
been made.

These pharmaceduticals are needed to carry out an execution here in Arizona, and are not for public consumption.
Attached is Please find attached explanatory documentation and DEA registration for the Arizona Corrections facility.

Lastly, should | be advising anyone else?
Respectfully,

David Thomas, DCM

FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

Charles:

We are in receipt of your communication and PDF attachments. | have CC'd my Supervisor, Mr. Strlcklandoggodg)ur
FDA00007



Imports Director Mr. Solis for their review.

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [mailto: CFLANAG@azcorrections.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 5:04 PM

To: Thomas, David
Subject: Pharmaceuticals from Dream Pharma, LTD. of London, England

Good Afternoon Mr. Thomas:

Thank you so much for your assistance with this matter. | have attached to this email a copy of the correspondence what
will be shipped with the pharmaceuticals. It also includes the Department of Corrections' "Substance Control Registration
Certificate". The second attachment is a list of the items that will be shipped to our facility; to include quantities purchased
and the last attachment is the revised DEA Registration which includes certification for Schedule 2 drugs.

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to
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

<<Thomas, David - FDA Investigations (London Shipment) 2010-09-24.pdf>> <<D0OC092310_1.pdf>> <<DEA
Registration.pdf>>
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Trepagnier, Timothy

From: Schafer, Patricia

Sent:  Monday, September 27, 2010 12:02 PM

To: Thomas, David; Halpenny, Susan M; Dixon, Ruth P; Boling, Randy N

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel, Solis, Daniel; 'cflanag@azcorrections.gov'; ‘'michael.dean@dhs.gov'
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

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'CHARLES FLANAGAN' <cflanag@azcorrections.gov>; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'
<michael.dean@dhs.gov>

Sent: Mon Sep 27 12:03:04 2010

Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Ms. Schafer:
FDA Supervisor SCSO:
Memphis, TN

RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology arrival

These drugs will be coming in on a(b) (4)fl|ght from U.K. tomorrow, with destination Port of Entry Phoenix, 08 At this
writing, the Entry has not been made by tiler 575 = (b) 4) 1 1will advise you Sfthe
Entry number once it has been transmittec™ ™ - o ]

Please do not detain this entry. The product is scheduled for immediate delivery to Arizona Corrections Department upon
arrival and examination at Phoenix, Port of Entry, ®

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

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel, 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'; 'CHARLES FLANAGAN'
Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Importance: High

Prior Notice Center Director, Anthony Taube:
RE: Lethal Injection pharmacology:
Sir:

I have an entry of 3 components of a lethal injection, 1) Thlopental 2) Pancuronium, 3) Potassium Chloride departing
London this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry( , 7’( *, Phoenix. As of this communication, no entry has
been made. o

These pharmaceuticals are needed to carry out an execution here in Arizona, and are not for public consumption.
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

We are in receipt of your communication and PDF attachments. | have CC'd my Supervisor, Mr. Strickland, and our
Imports Director Mr. Solis for their review.

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [mailto:.CFLANAG@azcorrections.gov]
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
FDAO000081



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

<<Thomas, David - FDA Investigations (London Shipment) 2010-09-24.pdf>> <<DOC092310_1.pdf>> <<DEA
Registration.pdf>>
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Tre@gnier, Timothy

From: Thomas, David

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 2:23 PM

To: Budweg, Greta L; Halpenny, Susan M

Cc: Dixon, Ruth P; Chan, Hoi-May (CBER); Samaan, Marian; Chung, Phap; Cowels, Allyson;
Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'

Subject: RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Greta:

Thank you for your court , o .
. the Broker, (b) (4) e i
1 to transmit- : e ]
“r to wheels-up, including ?nﬂ I will then forward
same to you and all principals. ‘

As of this communication, the Filer has not received the
paperwork to perform entry data for transmission to Custom’ S:wﬂﬁ
system from the Automatic Broker Interface software. !

Respectfully,

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

————— Original Message—---——-—

From: Budweg, Greta L

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:02 AM

To: Halpenny, Susan M

'Cc: Dixon, Ruth P; Thomas, David; Chan, Hoi-May (CBER); Samaan,
Marian; Chung, Phap; Cowels, Allyson

Subject: RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Susan,

We are running sweeps 1in | (b) (5)18 database to find this
shipment prior to arrlval identified 2 similar shipments
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
866—-521-2297 main phone
703-261-8439 phone

703-261-8625 fax
greta.budweg@fda.hhs.gov

————— Original Message—----—-

From: Halpenny, Susan M

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 12:44 PM
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
if/and when the shipment is bein @~~~ Also we would be
able to track the shipment thru - (pP) (4) I appreciate
any information you can provide. — 7 &*

Susan M. Halpenny

Supervisory Investigator

FDA, New Orleans District, Imports
Voice (901) 333-3521

Fax (901) 333-3576

————— Original Message—---—--

From: Budweg, Greta L

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:31 AM

To: Schafer, Patricia

Cc: ORA SE. NOL Import Supervisors; Taube, Anthony C
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Hi Pat,

I suggested to Dave Thomas that this information would be
helpful to the Memphis entry reviewers. Dave indicated that no
entry has been made at this time. I'll continue to pass on any
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

————— Original Message———--

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

, ... fternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry
| (b)(4) ‘ |' As of this communication, no entry has been

! . S N
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made.

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

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [mailto:CFLANAGWU@azcorrections.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 5:04 PM

To: Thomas, David

Subject: Pharmaceuticals from Dream Pharma, LTD. of London,
England

Good Afternoon Mr. Thomas:

‘Thank you so much for your assistance with this matter. I have
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
will be shipped to our facility; to include gquantities purchased
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
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Trepignier, Timothy

From: Bradford, Jacquelyn .

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:14 PM

To: Dixon, Ruth P

Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Importance: High

Attachments: Thomas, David - FDA Investigations (London Shipment) 2010-09-24.pdf, DOC092310_1.pdf;

DEA Registration.pdf

Thomas, DO0C092310_ DEA
- FDA Investil.pdf (20 KB)ration.pdf (3S

————— Original Message————-

From: Halpenny, Susan M

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:04 PM
To: Bradford, Jacquelyn

Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Please use documentation as example for other shipment going to
correction facility in ARK.

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

————— Original Message—-—----

From: Thomas, David

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Budweg, Greta L

Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Dave Thomas
FDA Imports
Phoenix, AZ

————— Original Message-----

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
London this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry
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rQEC}, Phoenix. As of this communication, no entry has been

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

————— Original Message—--—--

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [mailto:CFLANAG@azcorrections.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 5:04 PM

To: Thomas, David '

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

1601 WEST JEFFERSON -
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007
(602) 542-5497
www.azcorrectlons,gov

JANICE K. BREWER CHARLES L. RYAN
GOVERNOR . DIRECTOR

September 24 20 10

David Thomas, DCM

FDA Investigations

Food and Drug Administration

Division of Import Operations and Policy
4605 East Elwood Street, Suite 402
Phoenix, Arizona 85040-1948

Dear Mr, Thomas:

Thank you for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment. I am enclosing
the original letter addressed to your agency and a copy of our Substance Control Registration
Certificate.

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you require additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Deputy Director

cc:  File —:Q“\)?‘
poease do ot haitre Yo

Oobrad wu reaam .4
Sreatty %«QJMW
Clibo |

=
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Arizona Department of Corrections

1601 WEST JEFFERSON
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007
(802) 542-5497
www.azcorrections.gov

JANICE K. BREWER CHARLES L. RYAN

GOVERNOR ' . DIRECTOR
September 24, 2010
David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations

Food and Drug Administration

Division of Import Operations and Policy
4605 East Elwood Street, Suite 402
Phoenix, Arizona 85040-1948

Re: Executlo by Lethal Injectio
by (e

f Arizona Inmate

Dear Mr. Thomas;

The purpose of this correspondence is to advise your agency of our intent to receive certain
pharmaceutical products from Dream Pharma, Ltd. of London, England. We have placed the
order with this company for the purpose of securing the necessary drugs for carrying out an
execution watrant 1ssued by the Arizona Supreme Court in the matter of State v. | (b) (7)(C) |

S (V9

In order to proceed with the execution we must have the products ordered through Dream
Pharma. Our DEA Registration number is:| 'NEC | and it expires June 30, 2013. The
execution is set by the court for October 26, 2010 and our agency is mandated to advise the
court that it possesses the necessary chemicals for the lethal injection protocol as approved, no
later than October 1,2010.

Any steps your agency can take in attending to this shipment expeditiously would be of great
assistance to our agency in its effort to abide by the court-ordered dates set by the court. Should
your agency have any questions, do not hesitate to contact my office directly at (602) 542-5225
or after normal business hours through our command center at (602) 542-1212.

Thank you in advance for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment.

Sincerely,

Charles L. Ryan
Director

cc:  Charles Flanagan, Deputy Director

Robert Patton, Division Director, Offender Operations
Carson McWilliams, Warden, ASPC Florence
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DEA REGISTRATION
NUMBER

ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON
WARDEN

1305 BUTTE AVE.

P.O. BOX 629

FLORENCE, AZ 85232-0000-000

"u'nl||m|||u"lu||"lllllllll"lII"MI"M“III"HII

FEE

THIS REGISTRATION
EXEIRES -

~NEC:  06:30:-2013.  FEE EXEMPT
SCHEDULES ZHUSINGSB ACTVITY. GSUE DATE 1
' CLINIG 08- 26- 2010

3,3N45,

[ARIZONA 575

IWARDEN.
1305 BUTTE AVE. ;

P.0. BOX.629

FLORENCE, AZ 85232-0000 '

7 PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON

CONTROLLED SUBSTANGCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
DRUG, ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON D.C. 20537

This registration ls only for use at Federal or State institutions.

Sactions 304 and 1008 (21 USC 824 and 968) of the Controlted
Substances Act of 1970, as amended, provide that the Attomey
General may revoke or suspend a reglstration to manufacture,
distrloute, diapense, Import or export a controlled substance.

THIS GERTIFICATE 1S NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF -
OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY,
AND IT IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE.

v A e G ey RGN ET S b A ES) A e R O O NI M ST o WOV GER e e S o

omlETen

¥ Form DEA-223 (4/07)

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON D.C. 20537

DEA| nemsmmou THIS REGISTRATION FEE
NUM EXPIRES PAID
| NEC 1 06-30-2013 " FEE EXEMPT

I .

SCHEDULES BUSINESS ACTIVITY ISSUE DATE

HOSPITAL/CLINIC 08-25-2010}

3,3N,4,5, :

[ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON

WARDEN

1305 BUTTE AVE. provlde thal the Auomey Genei'al may Yevoke or

P.O. BOX 629 guspend a registratlon to manufactire, disiributs,

FLORENGCE, AZ 85232-0000 dispense, import or export a controlled substance.

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY,
_AND IT IS NOT VALID AFTERTHE EXPIRATION DATE. s

FDA000094



FEE
EXPIRES PAID

EC. [ - 06-30-2013

SCHEDULES

DEA REGISTRATION THIS REGISTRATION
 NUMBER

. . :
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/REGULATED CHEMICAL
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON D.C. 20637

FEE EXEMPT

IGSUE DATE

08-25-201

0

This registration Is only for use at Faderal or State [nstitutions.

Sactions 304 and 1008 (21 USC 624 and 968) of tha
Controlled Substances Act of 1970, as amended, provide
that the Aftorey ‘General may revoke or suspend &
ragistration to manufacture, distribute, dispense, import or
axport a controfled substance.

THIS CERTIFICATE I8 NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF
OWNEREHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY,
_AND AT IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE,
ey ——ris

N e —

REQUESTING MODIFICATIONS TO YOUR
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

To request a change to your reglstered name, address, he drug ‘

See Tile 21 Code of Faderal Regutations, Section 1301.51
for complets instructions.

= schadula or the drug odes you handle, please .
(= ) -
<

f -~ 1. visit our weh sile at deadiverslon.ugdoj.gov - or
o ) 2, call our customer Service Genter at 1-{800) 862-8339 ~or -
§ L M 3. submit your change(s) In wrfiung la:

s —— Drug Enforcemant Administration

< PROMPTLY P.O. Box 20083
o N - Waghington, DG 20083
&

e

SRETE

.

You have been registered to handle the following chemical/drug codes:

L e =) D ) o A WA g e el Oae £30 E  CE N e S e S e R e R e e T D TR v GoW r G e B o On mad bt am

FDAO00095



Procurement Services
1601 W. Jefferson, M/C 55302 . AZ D e artm n f
Phoenix, AZ 85007 P ento
(602) 642-1172

Fax: (602) 364-3780

Corrections

Fax

T k) (MO Fom | (b)(T)C)

Dream Pharma, LTd
Company/

Institution: |10 Hom Lane Pages: 1

Acfon, London W3 6PJ

Fax: 44 208-992-7001 Date: 9/23/10

Phone: 44-208(b) (7)(C) Re: Urgent Order USA

1 Urgent O For Review [ Please Comment []Please Reply L] Please Recycle

® Comments: THIS ORDER MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE DEPARTMENT NO LATER THAN
OCTOBER 1, 2010.

Based on previous conversations between the Arizona Department of Corrections, we are placing the following
order:

1. THIOPENTAL INJECTION (powder for reconstitutlon thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs off NEC| ,
Item Cost: | NEC (pounds Sterling)

Quantity: | NEC |

2. PANCURONIUM INJECTION (pancuronium bromide 2 mg/ml, 2-ml amp)
Item Cost:  Awaiting cost from Vendor — please confirm the price once obtained

Quantity: | NEC

3. POTASSIUM CHLORIDE (1.5gm, 10ml, injection packs of|NEG
Item Cost: N N
Quantity: b e

information.

FDAO000096



Page 1 of

Printable DEA Certificate
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
" DEA REGISTRATION THIS REGISTRATION FEE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BEF Y EXP]RES PAID DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
N7 8 _30_2013 Exempt WASHINGTON, D.C, 20537

ARIZONA STATE PR
WARDEN .
1305 BUTTE AVE
P.0.BOX 629 °

FLORENCE, Azhszazoooo
SOy O

L it
B

This registration is only for use at Federal or State institutions.

Seclions 304 and 1008 (21 U.S.C. 824 and 958) of the Controlled
Substances Act of 1970, as amended, provide that the Attorney
General may revoke or suspend a registration to manufacturer,
distribute, dispense, Import or export a controlled substance.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF
OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY,
AND IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20537

FLORENCE, AZ 85232 0000

DEA REGISTRATION THIS REGISTRATION FEE
NUMBER EXPIRES PAID
N EC 06302013 Exempt

SCHEDULES BUSINESS ACTIVITY DATE ISSUED

, 2,2N,3 HOSPITALICLINIC 08-25-2010
1 3N,4,6

ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON A,

WARDEN

1305 BUTTE AVE.

P.0. BOX 629

Form DEA-223 (05/04)

i
, |
.4 N
,Thls reglstratlon Is only, for use
at Federal oF State Instltuflons

)

that lhe p Allorney ' M
rsgnslrauon to manulaclure - distrib e
export a conlrolled substance.

i I

.1 i}
Lo
I,
!

FIELe
THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, BUSINESS ACTIVITY OR VALID
AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE.

https://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/webforms/dupeCertPrintCert.do

FDA000097

9/24/2010





